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FW: On calendar for pre-meeting to discuss meeting with LG Braga

From: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) (michael.j;forbes.mil@socdm.mil)
To: usasoc_command_information@socom.mil

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 at 04:38 PM EDT

ALCON:
‘Good afternoon!
Only sending this to this email as a catch-all on the advice of another and Mr. Wallace may be out.

Thank you for your time.

Cordially,

Michael ). Forbes
528" Sustainment Brigade (SO) (A),

$2, NCOIC

SMO: WOGKAAG6

& NIPR: (910) 908-8788
& BB: (910) 929-7078
& Staff Office: (910) 9508-8787
& SIPR: 239-3425

NIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil
SIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.smil.mil

From: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Wallace, William T SGS USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <william.wallace@socom.mil>

Cc: Munter, Ted C CSM USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <ted.c.munter@socom.mil>; Brunson, Tavi N COL
USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <tavi.n.brunson.mil@socom.mil>; Vargas, Sandrea A CSM USSOCOM
USASOC (USA) <Sandrea.Cruz@socom. mil>; Sanchez, Manuel D LTC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<manuel.d.sanchez.mil@socom.mil>; Utley, Matthew D LTC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<matthew.d.utley.mil@socom.mil>; Prewitt, Demetris A CSM USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<demetris.a.prewitt. mil@socom.mil>; Furlow, Burton LTC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<burton.furlow.mil@socom.mil>, Emekaekwue, Emmanuel A CSM USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<emmanuel.a.emekaekwue.mil@socom.mil>; Korista, David K CPT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<david.k.korista.mil@socom.mil>; Davenport, Hollis CPT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<hollis.davenport.mil@socom.mil>; Kelley, Amanda F SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<amanda.f.kelley. mil@socom.mil>; Morgan, Larry 1SG USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<larry.morgan.mil@socom.mil>

Subject: On calendar for pre-meeting to discuss meeting with LG Braga

|
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Sir:

Would you have any time to discuss an appropriate time to get on the USASOC .General's Calendar for an open-
door? '

| am in varying levels of communication with multiple agencies, IG and various Congresspersons and would like to
briefly discuss all concerns with you. | want leadership to understand the multiple inquiries they may or may not field
and why they are occurring. | went over much of this up to and including our meetmg date of 19JAN2023 with CSM'
Munter. CSM, thanks again for your time.

1'am in the process of submitting a second Article 138 redress memo att to my BDE CDR.

Unfortunately, the timing of recent events are occurring in a manner that | feel | must expedite my originally intended
meetings with USASOC leadership. We may be able to find a better way forward. If CSM Weimer is avallable I would
not mind meeting with him either if he is available and willing.

This email should suffice as notification per the General's open-door policy | was provided a couple of weeks ago as 1
have included every echelon of each unit | am currently affiliated in one way or another Let me know if | must
accomplish further notifications.

SFC Forbes . -
Assigned STB
Attached 389th

528" SB (SO) (A)
N: 910-908-9355 (not my direct but should work)
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